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October 23, 1967 

Honorable Ivan Allen, Jr. 
Mayor, City of Atlanta 
200 City Hall 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Ivan: 

I regret that because of a prior commitment I 
won't b e a ble to join you for the meeting of your newly 
e stablished urban coalition. Al Bows, who as you know is 
the upcoming president of the Chamber, does plan to be on 
hand. 

I am proud of the way in which you keep probing 
into our problems and looking f or solutions. Your urban 
coalition may prove quite h e lpful. I think the business 
community and its leaders have not done all they should 
have, and I hope to see many more business people become 
more intimately involved in and concerned with the city's 
problems. There must be some way through the Chambe r to 
bring this about, and I would welcome any suggestions you 
might have . 

Sincerely yours, 

AHS / frb 




